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Amendment 1 Memo

DATE: July 24, 2024
TO: All Potential Bidders
FROM: Meagan Oswald

Re: Summary of IFB C003683 Amendment 1 changes.

A. Revisions to IFB
The changes found below are outlined within the IFB document as well. Language that has
been added is demonstrated by an underline, language that has been deleted is demonstrated by
a strikethrough. Only those paragraphs that include changes are excerpted below. Please see the
relevant document for complete language.

Note: Certain conforming non-substantive changes, including formatting and grammar, have
been made but not explicitly noted below or in the IFB documents. Any questions regarding
this amendment should be asked during the Q& A periods.

1. Page 11, Section 2.4 Cutting Period

Fifth bullet, Duties related to the felling and handling of trees shall include but are not
limited to, removed language in forth sub-bullet

Slashing, ehipping and stacking of forest products or any other method of felling
2. Page 54, Attachment 1 — Bid Form
The table below the first paragraph has been updated as indicated below. Lines shall be

read as: each felled tree’s dbh is greater than 0 inches and less than or equal to 10 inches
shall be charged at the Rate Bid per Tree, and so on for each line item.

A B A xXB

Estimated Number of]

# Tree Size Class (inches dbh) Trees to be Cut Rate Bid per Tree Total Cost
1 10-10~ 0" < felled tree’s dbh <=10" 7,000
2 1H1-20210" < felled tree’s dbh < = 20” 2,700

New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation
Albany, New York 12238 ¢ (518) 474-0456 « parks.ny.gov



21-25" 20" < felled tree’s dbh < = 26"

250

>26" 26" < felled tree’s dbh

50

Grand Total Cost to OPRHP
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